CITY OF ATLANTA

Kasim Reed SUITE 1500 DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT
Mayor 53 TRINITY AVENUE, SW Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM, CPP,
ATLANTA, GA 30303 CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM
(404) 330-6204 Fax: (404) 658-7705 Chief Procurement Officer

asmith{@attantaga. gov
Internct Home Page: www.atlantaga, gov

December 17, 2015

Dear Proponents:
Re: FC-8088, Game Lounge at Hartsfield-Jackson
Atlanta International Airport

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum No. 4, which is hereby, made a part of
the above-referenced project.

For additional information, please contact Mr. Philippe Jefferson, Contracting
Officer, at (404) 865-8565, or via e-mail at pejefferson@atlantaga.gov.

Sincerely,

dam L. Smith°

ALS:pei

Follow us on Twitler @ATLProcurement and Faccbook @ City of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposal and modifies the
original solicitation package and any prior addenda as noted below.

» Responses to questions received from interested proponents.
¢ Proposal due date extension until 1/14/2016.

Proposals are due Thursday, January 14, 2016, must be time stamped in no
later than 2:00 p.m., and must be delivered to the address below:

Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB,
CPPM, CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM
Chief Procurement Officer
Department of Procurement
55-Trinity Avenue, S.W.

Suite 1900
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

** All other information remains unchanged **
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it
gty




Addendum No. 4

Re: FC-8088, Game Lounge at Hartsfield-Jackson Atlanta International
Airport

December 17, 2015

Page 3

Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 4

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposals to the
Department of Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 as acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum,

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 4 for FC-8088, Game
Lounge at Hartsfield-Jackson Atiania International Airport on this the
.. dayof , 2015.

Legal Company Name of Proponent

Signature of Authorized Representative

Printed Name

Title

Date

Follow us on

Twitter @2ATLProcurement and Faccbook @ City of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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The following questions and/or clarifications were requested by various Contractors:

Due to the complexities and reduced response time of the bid process, will the

1. | Question ;
deadline to respondent be extended?

The deadline has been extended to Thursday, January 14, 2016 by 2 p.m.

Response

. — . 5
2. | Question Are there any restrictions regarding the sale of food/beverages:

Sale of snack food items, movie theatre type snacks, treats and gaming related

Response o o
retail items are permissible.

. i ?
3. | Question Can alcoholic beverages be served/sold?

Response No.

Are there any restrictions to monetize advertising across the proponents network

4. | Question: |’ i . ;
infrastructure? i.e. social media?

Monetizing advertising across the proponent’s network infrastructure is

Response: o L
prohibited at this time.

Are there any restrictions to pushing/pulling analytical data moving across the

5. | Question:
network?

The proponent will be required to supply its network dedicated to the leased
premises. Thot network may not be ottached to the DOA or Wi-Fi airport
networks.

Response;

Are there any restrictions to Joint venture proponents being of fareign origin?

6. Question:
Domiciled outside of the U.5.?

Response: There are no restrictions.

Follow us on Twitter @@ATLProcurement and Facebook @@ Cily of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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7. | Question: Can foreign JV partner’s assets/information be used to meet response
requirements?
Response: Yes.
8. | Question: Are there any special network security requirements?

Response: Yes, the proponent’s network and system will be required to use the DOA’s
security requirements along with industry standards and best practices for
securing the network system. The network system must be PCl compliant if
credit card transaction will be conducted.

- — PT——
9. | Question: Are there any network/bandwidth restrictions/limitations?
R . | There will be no network/bandwidth restrictions or limitations if the proponent
esponse: [ =, . - .
is using a dedicated circuit out to the internet.
. 4 I i ?
10. | Question: Could the space {square footage) currently allocated be increased?
Response: No.
_ . — —3
11. | Question: Can you please give complete definition of Gaming:

Response: For the purposes of this Request for Proposals, Gaming shall mean video
gaming as in electronic game that involves human interaction with a user
interface to generate visual feedback on a video device such as a TV screen or
computer monitor.

. i i ?
12. | Question: What kind of games are you looking for?

Response: The City of Atlanta is looking for a proponent to provide, install, operate and
maintain two Game Lounges consisting of gaming consoles and/or Computers
and Apps with and without seating and gaming services.

. i i i ?
13. | Question: is this geared for children like and arcade

Fellow us on Twilter {@ATLProcurement and Facebook @2 City of Atlanta Department of Procurement
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Response: The environment of the Game Lounges should be welcoming to all age groups.
14. | Question: Does the ACDBE partner have to have gaming experience?

Response: NO. The requirements for the proposal must be fulfilled by the proponent. if
the proponent is a Joint Venture, the majority partner must meet the
experience requirement.

15. | Question: The terms are for 7 years can that be extended out to 10 years do to bill out cost?

Response: The term of this agreement will not be changed at this time.

16. | Question: Can you sale Liguor?
Response: See response to Question #3
17. | Question: Can you have an ATM in space?

Response: No.

18. | Question: Can you sale Hot Food in space?

Response: See response to Question #2.

19. | Question: Is there anyway to increase the space?

Response: See response to guestion #10.

20. | Question: Can the due date be moved back?

Follow us on Twitter @ATLProcurcment and Faccbaok @2 City of Atlania Department of Procurcment
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Response: | 5€€ response to Question #1
TS
21. | Question: When can we have a site visit?
Response: ;i;t; visit will not be aya:labie and an explanation of locations can be found in

Follow us on Twilter gATLPrecurement and Facehook (@ City of Atianta Department of Procurcment




